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Memorandum To:  Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees    
 
From:      Thad Ninnemann  
   Capital Projects Project Manager 
    
Subject:         Addendum #1  

Blue Ridge Community College Patton Building Renovation and Addition: Data, 
Phone, Camera, Access Control, WAP Cabling, and Fiber 
 

Date:               July 7, 2021 
 
 

Addendum #1 BRCC Patton Building Renovation and Addition Technology-Cabling 
 
 
 

   The mandatory pre-bid meeting was on July 7, 2021, the following was discussed: 
 

1. Cable trays will be provided as shown on the construction documents in the renovation portion of 
the project inclusive of all hallways and telecom rooms. Cable trays will be provided in the 
telecom rooms only in the new building. The awarded cabling contractor will provide j hooks 
and any other required means of support for all other areas in the new building. 

2. Switches will be provided and programmed by BRCC. Switches will be installed by the awarded 
cabling contractor. 

3. Provide keystone type connectors at faceplates. 
4. TV/Display boxes will be FSR Inc. PWB-250 boxes and PAV boxes will be FSR Inc. PWB-203, 

submittal attached. 
5. Today’s handouts: Scope of Work/Bid Narrative and Detail Worksheet will be posted on the 

Henderson County website under the RFP for your use. 
6. Last day for questions will be July 9, 2021 @ 1:00 pm. 
7. Include all items with the proposal as detailed in the RFP. 

 
 

 
 

 


